
McHenry County
VAC Inc. & Foundation - Public Meeting

AGENDA
 

February 19, 2025, 5:00 PM

County Board Conference Room

Administration Building, 667 Ware Rd., Woodstock, IL 60098

Pages

1. CALL TO ORDER 2

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Invocation

1.3 Roll Call of Directors

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

3. TREASURER'S REPORT

4. VAC INC. ASSISTANCE

5. VAC INC. SCHOLARSHIP UPDATE

6. NEW BUSINESS

6.1 Foundation Update

6.2 Fundraising Suggestions

6.3 Other

7. OLD BUSINESS

7.1 2024 300 Club Tickets Drawing

7.2 Other

8. CLOSE VAC INC. MEETING



1 

TO: All Interested Parties 

FROM: Jennifer Kunke, Office Coordinator

 PHONE:  815-334-4229 

DATE:  2/14/25 

MEETING CANCELLATION NOTICE 

    The VAC Inc. meeting scheduled for Wednesday, February 19, 2025  
 at 5:00pm has been cancelled. 

VETERANS ASSISTANCE COMMISSION 
OF McHENRY COUNTY 

2200 North Seminary Avenue 

Woodstock, IL 60098 
Phone (815) 334-4935    Fax (815) 334-4678    e-mail: jkunke@mchenrycountyil.gov 

Jennifer Kunke 

Office Coordinator 
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